NO.AHC/ 2021- /(79757/ Dated 7=/ )77

The Divisional Forest Officer ( Rural)
Shimla, District Shimla

Subject;-  Diversion of 0.2099 hac of forest land in favour of HP Police
department for establishment of Police Post at Jutogh , within the
jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division , Distt Shmla (Online no.
FP/HP/others/33179 /2018

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter Endst. NO. 4240 dated 17.09.2020, on the subject

cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that we proposed to construct a Police Post building
at Khasa No, 1/2/1 measuring 0.2099 hac of forest land at the existing site 49 Trees are standing.
To construct the Police Post building and approaching road etc only 12 trees and 06 sapling have
required to remove from the above proposed land.

It is therefore, requested that necessary approval to remove the 12 trees and 06
sapling may kindly be accorded in favour of Police Department. As this Police Post is urgently
required to constructed at the Jutog at Totu Bazar keep vigil on anti social elements, drug
trafficking etc and in larger public interest of purposed area. Photocopy of enumeration list of tree

is attached.

Yours faithfully :

V

Addl. Superintendent of Police
Shimla, District Shimla-HP




